From: Elizabeth Adkins

To: dec.sm.DERSiteControl

Cc: MacNeal, Douglas (DEC); Elbuytari, Abdulla M (DEC); gnicholls@langan.com; PJ Dinardo
Subject: NEW BCP APPLICATION - 550 West 20th Street - BCP Application, RIR, and RAWP
Date: Friday, April 4, 2025 3:52:14 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Good Afternoon NYSDEC Site Control,

| am writing to inform you that we have submitted a new BCP Application, Remedial
Investigation Report, and Remedial Action Work Plan for the 550 West 20" Street site in New
York, NY, via the NYSDEC dropbox. The site is a part of the ConEd - Former West 18" Street
MGP site, and | am copying the current project managers, Abdulla and Doug, so they are aware
that these items were submitted today.

The title of the submission is “550 West 20th Street BCP Application, RIR, and RAWP”.
Apologies for not including “NEW BCP APPLICATION” in the title.

Thank you!
~Lizzie

Elizabeth Adkins, PE
Senior Project Engineer
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